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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 9:21 AM
To: 'Daniel Villanueva'
Cc: Robert Marty; William Little
Subject: RE: Swiss Valley Cleaners CAP Approval Comment Period 

Daniel, 
Thanks for the reminder.  ACDEH did not receive comments during the period, and you are free to implement 
the SVE system.  I will send a formal letter for the record, with reporting milestones shortly, but you can use 
this email as approval to move forward. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 8:02 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Robert Marty; William Little 
Subject: Swiss Valley Cleaners CAP Approval Comment Period  
 
Good Morning Mark,  
 
It appears that the comment period for the Swiss Valley Cleaners Corrective Plan is complete. Please advise if there were 
any comments and if we are ok to move forward with installation and operation of the proposed SVE system.  
 
Regards,  
 

Daniel Villanueva 

Project Geologist 

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
Environmental • Industrial Hygiene • Geotechnical • Contracting 
Phone: 800-511-9300 
Fax: 888-445-8786 
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com 
www.advgeoenv.com 
 
This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all 
paper and electronic copies of the original message. 

 


